7/11/2017

Department of Planning and Environment
NSW Government

320 Pitt Street

Sydney NSW 2000

RE: Modification 5 to MP0O6_0037 - Marine Refuelling & Supply Facility, at White Bay 6 Marine Park.
\
| am a Balmain East resident residing at 21 Hoskins Street and am wﬁiting in support of the
lodgement of Modification 5 to MP06_0037 - Marine Refuelling & Supply Facility, at White Bay 6
Marine Park. |
|
| feel that the modification of the facility, as outlined in the environmental assessment, is in keeping
with the future development of the precinct identifying as “working harbour”.

I believe that this will allow local job growth, reduce aesthetical nuahces, and provide a facility that
is fit for purpose to support the original site usage approval. 1
|
| believe that proposed improvements will also assist the following:
e New purpose-built workshops will allow for a cleaner aesthetic view, significantly reducing noise;
o New floating wharf will provide berthing for vessel to safe access the location; and
e Increased operational hours will allow the business to remove marine clutter from waterways
during summer when usage is generally higher. ‘
' \
To date the existing approvals have not caused offence nor impacted negatively on us as local
residents and is a preferred use of the site when compared with alternate uses of the Bays Precinct.
| believe that an outcome in favour of the facility will not assist in régulating and tidying up the area
but will retain the location as an integral part of Sydney’s working harbour history.

Yours sincerely, |
lan Darbyshire

21 Hoskins Street
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